F.W. Parker Charter Essential School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday May 11, 2021 at 6:45 PM

This meeting will be held remotely via Teams and can be accessed using the following short link:
http://parker.school/boardoftrusteesmeeting

Or the full link: https://teams.microsoft.com/lI/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ MWY2MTQ2N2QtMjZKYi00Y2Q5LWE3MTYtMzZkNzNhOWNIZWRh
%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226b8a842c-ea30-435a-b614-29db02b8771d
%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2299b68448-2848-4d0a-b61d-8c39f299b07d%22%7d

Trustees Present

B. Balasubramanyam (remote), C. Regan-Davi (remote), G. Penna (remote), J. Saxe (remote),
M. Lindsey (remote), S. Roach (remote), T. Sumner (remote), T. Testa (remote), Z. Basma
(remote)

Trustees Absent
M. Silva-Rosa, M. Turnbull, M. VanderWilden, S. Reinhorn

Guests Present
D. Van Patten (remote), K. Tedstone (remote), M. Beganski (remote), M. McKenna (remote)
I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Approve Minutes

G. Penna made a motion to approve the minutes from Board Meeting on 04-13-21.
C. Regan-Davi seconded the motion.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 10f4


http://parker.school/boardoftrusteesmeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWY2MTQ2N2QtMjZkYi00Y2Q5LWE3MTYtMzZkNzNhOWNlZWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226b8a842c-ea30-435a-b614-29db02b8771d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2299b68448-2848-4d0a-b61d-8c39f299b07d%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWY2MTQ2N2QtMjZkYi00Y2Q5LWE3MTYtMzZkNzNhOWNlZWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226b8a842c-ea30-435a-b614-29db02b8771d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2299b68448-2848-4d0a-b61d-8c39f299b07d%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWY2MTQ2N2QtMjZkYi00Y2Q5LWE3MTYtMzZkNzNhOWNlZWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226b8a842c-ea30-435a-b614-29db02b8771d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2299b68448-2848-4d0a-b61d-8c39f299b07d%22%7d

F.W. Parker Charter Essential School - Board Meeting - Minutes - Tuesday May 11, 2021 at 6:45 PM

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Il. Norms Review

A. Norms Review

Steve Roach reviewed the Board of Trustees' Norms and invited thoughts and
comments.

lll. First Read: Proposed Revision to By-Laws

A. First Read: Proposed Revision to By-Laws

Steve Roach presented a proposed revision to Trustee bylaws that would allow for
remote meeting participation. Draft language is in the meeting packet. Steve said the first
read allows for questions and discussion with time in between for thoughts and
processing and the Board will vote on the revision next month.

Todd Sumner said the proposal originated from the Governance Committee. Christine
Regan Davi said Trustee bylaws are currently more restrictive about remote participation
than what is permitted under Massachusetts Open Meeting Law. Christine said the
revision would align the bylaws with MA OML and allow for more flexibility to expand the
circle of involvement with remote participation.

IV. Principal's Report

A. Principal's Report

Todd Sumner presented the Principal’'s Report.
Todd said it is week three of full in-person learning and the participation rate is high. He
said Senior Exhibitions start tomorrow and MCAS is coming up.

Todd said a student who had been on campus tested positive last week. Todd said that
this is the first positive case since returning to school and it was handled well. Todd said
the school nurse is continuing to innovate around health and risk management in an agile
and thoughtful way.

Todd said that the sports season would be abbreviated with fewer games and less travel.

Todd said that Graduation is planned for June 9 and will be consistent with current DESE
guidance.

The Board debriefed the December resignation of a Board member and discussed how to
communicate departures to the Board in the future.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 20of4



F.W. Parker Charter Essential School - Board Meeting - Minutes - Tuesday May 11, 2021 at 6:45 PM

V. Committee Reports

A. Facilities

Michelle McKenna said the Facilities Committee had nothing to report. She said the next
Facilities Committee meeting will be May 24.

B. Finance

Michelle McKenna proposed creating a technology stabilization fund to distribute the cost
of technology expenses over multiple years. Michelle said many computers were
purchased this year to accommodate remote learning and less money will be needed in
this budget category next year.

Michelle proposed that in years when less is needed for technology, funds could be
added to a Board designated reserve fund for technology stabilization to build a reserve
to cover future needs. Glenn Penna suggested that this discussion serve as a first read
and that the Board vote on creating the fund next month.

Glenn Penna said that the Finance Committee met and reviewed FY21 finances and
there will be a surplus this year. Glenn said that after the capital reserve fund is funded,
the Committee would like to distribute the remaining funds to staff as year-end bonuses.
There was discussion about whether Board approval is required for this action. Todd
Sumner said he will work with Glenn to prepare for a Board vote in June to release the
operating funds and will present the Board with a process for distribution of the funds.

C. Development

Katrina Tedstone presented highlights from development work. These highlights are
included in the meeting packet.

Katrina said there is still time to register for the Panther Prowl virtual 5k and the
registration link is in the meeting notes.

Zayna Basma said the Alumni Council has collected and updated email addresses for all
past classes and this will enable the group to do outreach and reconnect.

D. Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Tiffany Testa presented the Anti-Racism Task Force's progress toward Spring 2021
goals that were described in the roadmap for Parker that was issued in February. The
goals and progress are detailed in the meeting packet.

Tiff said that the group is committed to keeping up with the goals and there will be effort
towards faculty professional development in the summer.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 3of4



F.W. Parker Charter Essential School - Board Meeting - Minutes - Tuesday May 11, 2021 at 6:45 PM

Tiff said the group is planning for a Board experience in June to demonstrate how the
work has developed and to provide an experience of the what the work is like.

E. Governance

Christine Regan-Davi said the Governance Committee will give the Board an extended
presentation of new Trustee nominations at the June meeting.

F. Principal Eval & Support

Christine Regan-Davi said that Board on Track School Leader evaluations are one of the
ways the Board provides support for Todd’s work. Christine said she would like to close
out the evaluations by Friday and asked Board members to please submit their feedback
by then.

VI. Other Business

A. Comments from the Public

There was no other business. There were no comments from the public.
VII. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

T. Sumner made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

C. Regan-Davi seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
M. Lindsey

Documents used during the meeting

* Board Norms Revised 8-22-12.pdf

* Proposed Amendment to ByLaws 4.8.docx

* Section 29.10 - Remote Participation.pdf

» Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law.pdf
* Principal's Report 11 May 2021.pdf

« BOT highlights May 2021.docx

Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 4



